
Subject: Computing session next collaboration meeting in GSI
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Wed, 15 Jul 2015 12:02:42 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,
if you are planning to present a contribution for the computing session at the next Collaboration Meeting, please let me know as soon as possible, writing the title of the talk and the requested time.

The following is a list of the requests I have received so far:

- * Stefan Pflueger - New concept for simulation and reconstruction macros
- * Mustafa Schmidt - Software status update of the DSK detector
- * Jifeng Hu - Status of MDT digitization
- * Klaus Goetzen - Average Luminosities @ PANDA
- * Gianluigi Boca - Updates on Pattern Recognition
- * Lia Lavezzi - Updates on Secondary Tracking
- * Ludovico Bianchi - New track finding algorithms on GPUs"

I will update this message once I will receive requests.

Subject: Re: Computing session next collaboration meeting in GSI
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Sun, 16 Aug 2015 21:59:09 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

So far very few requests for a time slot in the computing session... everybody in vacation?

Subject: Re: Computing session next collaboration meeting in GSI
Posted by [Karin Schönning](#) on Mon, 17 Aug 2015 08:13:45 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Will there be a pattern recognition session as well or should PR related topics be presented in the computing session?

Best regards,
/Karin

Subject: Re: Computing session next collaboration meeting in GSI
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Mon, 17 Aug 2015 08:28:33 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

A pattern recognition session is planned, of course if there will be enough talks.

Subject: Re: Computing session next collaboration meeting in GSI
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Wed, 02 Sep 2015 11:47:34 GMT

Dear all,
you can find at the following link the agenda of the computing session at GSI, which will include also Pattern Recognition talks.

<https://indico.gsi.de/conferenceDisplay.py?confId=4028>

Subject: Re: Computing session next collaboration meeting in GSI
Posted by [Stefano Spataro](#) on Sat, 05 Sep 2015 13:24:51 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

For the people willing to follow the computing session remotely, here the SeeVogh coordinates.

Title: PANDA Computing session

Description:

Community: GSI/FAIR

Password: ***

Meeting type: Open Meeting (Round Table)

Meeting Access Information:

SeeVoghRN Application

<http://research.seevogh.com/joinSRN?meeting=MvM2MI2I2uDMDI999tDe9v>

Mobile App : Meeting ID: 735 8450 or Link:

<http://research.seevogh.com/join?meeting=MvM2MI2I2uDMDI999tDe9v>

Guests Access Information :

SeeVoghRN Application

<http://research.seevogh.com/joinSRN?guest=8007310144096187010000145485>

Mobile App (only from link)

<http://research.seevogh.com/join?guest=8007310144096187010000145485>

- Phone Bridge

ID: 735 8450

Password: 6060

Central European Summer Time (+0200)

Start 2015-09-08 13:30

End 2015-09-08 20:00
